DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
502D AIR BASE WING JOINT
BASE SAN ANTONIO

4 January 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS AND JBSA TENANT UNITS

SUBJECT: JBSA COVID-19 Guidance Memorandum #64 — Implementation HPFCON BRAVO PLUS,
Categorical Exceptions to Guidance on Use of Masks and Isolation/Quarantine Protocols

. The local incidence rate for COVID-19 has increased significantly in the last 8 days and will likely
continue to increase in the coming weeks. To better protect our JBSA community while preserving
our ability to perform our vital missions, | am changing the Health Protection Condition (HPCON)
from BRAVO to BRAVO PLUS effective 0001 hours 6 January 2022.

. The key measures implemented with this transition to HPFCON BRAVO PLUS include:

+ Leaders should maintain less than 40 percent of normal occupancy in the workplace

« Limit indoor social gatherings NOTE: Commander’s Calls and official functions to include
promotion and retirement ceremonies are considered official gatherings, not social events

« Limit in-person meeting attendance as applicable

» Be prepared to limit access or cancel events or exercises

« Military commanders may restrict off-duty military personnel from off-installation venues

» Wear your mask properly (covering the nose and mouth), enforce physical distance
standards, and maintain good personal and workplace hygiene practices at all times

. The CDC has published updated guidance. Follow current CDC guidance for testing and isolation
requirements. Additional information and more specific guidance can be found here:
https://www.cdc.gov

. Please visit www.jbsa.mil/coronavirus/ for updates. You can also follow the official JBSA
Facebook page at www.facebook.com/JointBaseSanAntonio and on Twitter at
www.twitter.com/JBSA_Official.

. This letter supersedes any previous letters, same subject.
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